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Brosnan, Kyle
EXHIBIT 30
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RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians
containing the terms Grassley or Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

From FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV <FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV>
To Reporter2023<Reporter2023@proton.me>
Date Wednesday, March 20th, 2024 at 8:21 AM

Good morning,

We wanted to follow up with you regarding this request. Were you possibly interested in narrowing the scope at
this time?

Best regards,

Negotiation Team

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov

For additional information, please visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website.
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From: FBI.LFOIPA.NEGOTIATION

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 7:53 AM

To: Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>

Subject: RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians containing the terms Grassley or
Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

Good morning,

Unfortunately sending the letters by mail was the only option at the time. Please let us know when you have

received them and we can continue discussion regarding how you would like to move forward with your request.

Best regards,

Negotiation Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov

For additional information, please visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website.

From: Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:33 PM
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